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Inzaman Khan

From: Taranjeet Singh <taranjeet@renokrew.com>

Sent: October 28, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi

Cc: Inzaman Khan

Subject: RE: Scarborough Warming Centre Phase 2 Submittal 008 - Domestic Hot Water Heater

External (taranjeet@renokrew.com)  

  Report This Email  FAQ  GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

 
Approved. Please proceed with the extra pricing. 

 

Regards,  

 

 

Taranjeet Singh, P.Eng 
Project Manager 
o. 416-604-7042 ext. 8 | dir. 437-244-2444 | f. 416-633-4111 
e. taranjeet@renokrew.com | w. renokrew.com 
a. 46 Lepage Court, Toronto, Ontario, M3J 1Z9, Canada  

 

 
 

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients.  If you have received this email in error or 

are not a named recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email. 

  

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>  

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:31 PM 

To: Taranjeet Singh <taranjeet@renokrew.com> 

Cc: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com> 

Subject: RE: Scarborough Warming Centre Phase 2 Submittal 008 - Domestic Hot Water Heater 

 

 

$4,435.00 +HST (it was in the original email I sent) 

 

From: Taranjeet Singh <taranjeet@renokrew.com>  

Sent: October 28, 2024 1:30 PM 

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com> 

Cc: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com> 

Subject: RE: Scarborough Warming Centre Phase 2 Submittal 008 - Domestic Hot Water Heater 

 

 Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT Click on links or attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Please confirm the extra cost  

 

Regards, 

 

 

Taranjeet Singh, P.Eng 
Project Manager 
o. 416-604-7042 ext. 8 | dir. 437-244-2444 | f. 416-633-4111 
e. taranjeet@renokrew.com | w. renokrew.com 
a. 46 Lepage Court, Toronto, Ontario, M3J 1Z9, Canada  

 

 
 

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients.  If you have received this email in error or 

are not a named recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email. 

  

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>  

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:29 PM 

To: Taranjeet Singh <taranjeet@renokrew.com> 

Cc: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com> 

Subject: FW: Scarborough Warming Centre Phase 2 Submittal 008 - Domestic Hot Water Heater 

Importance: High 

 

 

Hi Taranjeet, 

 

The Domestic Hot Water Heater maybe delivered by next Friday but at extra cost. Please confirm to proceed and 

issue the PO for additional cost, thanks. 

 

 

 

From: Nevin Wong <Nevin.Wong@hts.com>  

Sent: October 28, 2024 1:24 PM 

To: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com>; Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com> 

Cc: Avtar Grewal <avtar.g@consultmechanical.com> 

Subject: RE: Scarborough Warming Centre Phase 2 Submittal 008 

 

 
Mohammed, 

 

I spoke to the factory. There would be a cost to expedite this at $4,435 + HST. 

The timeline is still VERY tight but we may be able to get it by Friday next week. I need to know by 3pm today if 

we’re going with this. 

Please confirm if we’re to proceed. 

 Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT Click on links or attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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______________________________________________ 
 
Nevin Wong, P.Eng. 
Contracting Sales | nevin.wong@hts.com 
T 1.800.850.0567 | C 647.296.4668 

 


